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Republic of the Philippines 

University of the Philippines Mindanao 
Mintal, Tugbok District, Davao City 

 

         March 20, 2023 

 

BID BULLETIN NO. 02 

Supply of Janitorial Services 

(PBM 2023-06) 

This Bid Bulletin is issued to clarify the following points raised by a bidder, namely:       

QUERY/CLARIFICATION ADDENDUM/AMENDMENT/ ANSWER 

1.  “Is it necessary that SLCC will be a 

completed contract from a government 

institution?” 

No. Bidders may use government or private 

completed contract provided that they comply 

with the requirements for SLCC. 

2. “Do we need to submit clearance 

certificates from SSS, PHIC, Pag-IBIG 

and DOLE?” 

“May we submit proof of contributions 

payments instead?” 

Bidders must submit Certificate of No 

Delinquency issued by the following 

government agencies:  

1. SSS;  

2. PHIC; and 

3. Pag-IBIG.  

These will be submitted during the Post 

Qualification. 

3. “For the Cleaning Equipment, can we 

have the option to provide other brands of 

floor polisher and vacuum cleaner?” 

Yes, for as long as they comply with the 

durability requirement. 

4. “Can we include provision for retirement 

pay in our bid?”  

It’s not included in the Labor Direct Cost 

computation reflected in the Bidding Documents. 

5. “For our billing on supplies, will payment 

to the contractor be deducted with 7% 

withholding tax also? 

Taxes to be deducted from the Contract Price: 

5% GMP & 2% AWT 

 

For guidance of all concerned. 

 

 

PROF. CLETO L. NAÑOLA JR. 

Chair, Bids and Awards Committee for Goods 

 

Received by the bidder: 

 

_________________________________ 

Signature over printed name/Date received 


